

COMMENT ON PUBLIC SUGGESTION

The Federal Redistribution 2009
NSW



Comment on Public Suggestion Number 9

by

John Blight

1 Pages

87 Mch 16
Redman NSW 2701

Redistribution Committee
PO Box 406
Newmarket NSW 1240



Distribution of Federal Electoral
Boundaries. NSW

Sir,

I wish to comment on the
proposal as reported in the press about
the re-alignment of the Federal Electoral
Boundaries of Murrumbidgee and Riverina.

I believe this would be a force
and already add to the current
problems existing. The people of
Goulburn are part of these cities. They
are more aligned to the Murrumbidgee
region of NSW and would hardly be
the address of Griffith or the M.I.C.
and likewise the M.I.C., Griffith, Lismore
etc would hardly be aware of
Goulburn. Goulburn is as close as really
no community of interest
give this consideration.

John Flyke
JOHN FLYKE